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1600 Broadway Denver Colorado 80201 Petro-Lewis Corporation
P.O. Box 2250 303/892-6010 Oil and Gas Producers

March 19, 1976

Mr.Emery Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Mr. Arnold:

This letter is to certify that the following deviation surveys were run
on the Miller-Federal Well No.c%§L§ection 22, T-19N, R-3W,

Sandoval County, New Mexico, ahnd the surveys are correct to the best of
my knowledge.

DEPTH DEVIATION
227! 3/4 deg.
789! 3/h4 deg.
1270 3/4 deg.
1600 1 deg.

2146 1/2 deg.

2732 1 deg.

3294 1 deg.

3791! 1 deg.

4079 1 deg.

5285 3/4 deg.

Yours truly,
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D. W. Solmonson

Subscribed and sworn to me this ﬁf?g day of )./ , 1976.
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